



## **MARTIN J. STARR**

Vice President  
Office Services Group

### **CAREER SUMMARY**

Mr. Starr began his real estate career in 1994 while continuing his studies in Business Administration at Cal State University – Bakersfield. His first position was as a residential sales associate with Watson Realty Company in Bakersfield. After over four years of success in residential sales and buyer representation, Mr. Starr was recruited for a position in the Office Services Group at Grubb & Ellis | ASU & Associates. His initial experience in the commercial real estate environment involved marketing multi-tenant office projects. He currently serves as Vice President of the Office Services group working directly as project head in tenant representation, landlord representation and investments sales. Over the last decade, Mr. Starr has facilitated transactions in office tenant and landlord leasing representation, office investment sales, retail and multi-family investment sales.

### **EXPERIENCE**

- 1999 - Present: Grubb & Ellis | ASU & Associates  
- Vice President, Office Services Group
- 1994-1999: Watson Realty Company  
- Sales Associate

### **EDUCATION**

- Cal State University Bakersfield  
Business Administration, Finance Concentration

### **PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS**

- Greater Bakersfield Chamber of Commerce | Member
- Bakersfield Association of Realtors | Member
- California Association of Realtors | Member
- National Association of Realtors | Member

### **COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES**

- Kern County Athletic Association  
Board Member 1998-2002
- Kern County Rugby Football Club  
Treasurer 2000-2002



## Martin J. Starr (cont'd)

### REPRESENTATIVE LIST OF CLIENTS

- Arden Realty, Inc.
- Adler Realty Investments
- The Allen Group
- Bonanza Creek Oil Company
- Brown Armstrong Accountancy Corporation
- Buchanan Street Partners
- Driscoll's Strawberry Associates
- GMAC Commercial Mortgage Corporation
- Golden Empire Mortgage
- GW Realty, Inc.
- Housing Authority of the County of Kern
- Kaiser Permanente
- Kern Community College District
- Kern County Superintendent of Schools
- National Oilwell Varco
- Plains Exploration and Production Company
- Tri-Valley Corporation
- Wells Fargo Home Mortgage